CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

November 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In October 2021, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **7 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Hobby Lobby Recalls White Wood Stools Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (22-004)
- Joovy Recalls Zoom 360 Ultralight Jogging Strollers Due to Fall Hazard (22-701)
- Specialized Bicycle Components Recalls Tarmax SL7 Bicycles and Framesets Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (22-006)
- Walmart Recalls Better Homes and Gardens Essential Oil Infused Aromatherapy Room Spray with Gemstones Due to Rare and Dangerous Bacteria (22-007)
- Magnussen Home Recalls Nova Series 5-Drawer Chests Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (22-011)
- Meridian Furniture Recalls Ottomans Due to Laceration Hazard (22-012)
- Design Within Reach Recalls Arc Collection Furniture Due to Violation of the Federal Lead Paint Ban (22-704)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W_IDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-193) Hobby Lobby Stores Inc., of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 14,000 white wood stools. This recall involves the White Wood Stool which has a wooden brown curved seat, with squared-off legs that are painted white with a touch of distressing. The legs have supportive cross beams at the bottom of the stool. The stool is about 24 inches tall and 15 inches wide.

Problem: The stools can break during use, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled stools and return them to the nearest Hobby Lobby store for a full refund.

Consumers can contact Hobby Lobby Stores at 800-326-7931 between 9 a.m. and 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.hobbylobby.com and click on the "Recall" tab at the bottom of the page.



Hobby Lobby Recalls White Wood Stools Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-701) Joovy Holding Co., of Dallas, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 9,200 Zoom 360 ultralight jogging strollers. This recall involves Zoom 360 Ultralight jogging strollers with SKU 8060, 8061, 8067 and 8069 and a batch number between March 2020 (03-XX-20) and October 2020 (10-XX-20). The strollers were sold in black, blueberry, charcoal and red colors and weigh about 26 lbs. The stroller label on the inside leg contains the SKU and batch numbers. "Joovy" is written across the front of the stroller and "Zoom Ultralight" is written on the parent organizer attachment on the bottom of the stroller. See Joovy's video at https://vimeo.com/574693044/09c3d0418c to install

at https://vimeo.com/574693044/09c3d0418c to install the repair.

Problem: The stroller's front wheel bearing can fail or detach, posing a fall and injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact the firm for a free repair kit to replace the front wheel fork bearing. Joovy is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Joovy at 800-495-8718 from 8 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at zoom360@joovy.com online at www.joovy.com and click on "Voluntary Recall of Zoom 360 Ultralight 806X Front Fork Bearing mfg. between March 2020-October 2020" for more information.



Joovy Recalls Zoom 360 Ultralight Jogging Strollers Due to Fall Hazard (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-006) Specialized Bicycle Components Inc., of Morgan Hill, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,900 specialized Tarmac SL7 bicycles and framesets. This recall involves Specialized Tarmac SL7 bicycles and framesets. "Tarmac" is written on the back of the bicycle's seat tube. There is an integrated (hidden) cable routing through the bicycle's headset. "Specialized" or "SWORKS" are printed on the bicycle's downtube.

Problem: The bicycle's fork steerer tube can crack or break after harsh impact such as hitting a deep pothole or other stress event, posing fall and injury hazards to riders.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Specialized Bicycle Components for a free inspection and repair. Consumers can contact an authorized Specialized retailers or Specialized Bicycle Components toll-free at 877-808-8154 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email at ridercare@specialized.com, or online at www.specialized.com and click on "Safety Notifications" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Specialized Bicycle Components Recalls
Tarmac SL7 Bicycles and Framesets Due to
Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-007) Walmart Inc., of Bentonville, AR., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,900 Better Homes and Gardens essential oil infused aromatherapy room spray with gemstones.

Problem: Tests conducted by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) determined that a bottle of the room spray contained the rare and dangerous bacteria *Burkholderia pseudomallei* which causes melioidosis, a condition that is difficult to diagnose and can be fatal. CDC has been investigating a cluster of four confirmed cases of melioidosis including two deaths in the U.S. Though CDC has not confirmed the source of these four infections, the bottle with the same type of bacteria was found in the home of one of the melioidosis decedents.

What to do: Consistent with CDC's guidance, consumers are urged to: 1) Stop using this product immediately. Do not open the bottle. Do not attempt to throw away or dispose of the bottle. 2) Double bag the bottle in clean, clear zip-top resalable bags and place in a small cardboard box. Return the bagged and boxed product to a Walmart store. 3) Wash sheets or linens that the product may have been sprayed on using normal laundry detergent and dry completely in a hot dryer, bleach can be used if desired. 4) Wipe down counters and surfaces that might have been exposed to the spray with an undiluted disinfectant cleaner. 5) Minimize handling of the product and wash hands thoroughly after handling the bottle or linens. Wash hands thoroughly after removing gloves. Consumers can contact Walmart at 800-925-6278 from 7 a.m. through 9 p.m. CT any day or online at www.walmart.com and click on "Product Recalls" for more information. Walmart Inc. uses the brand Better Homes and Gardens, a registered trademark of Meredith Corporation, under license. Make inquiries and returns to Walmart.



Walmart Recalls Better Homes and Gardens
Essential Oil Infused Aromatherapy Room
Spray with Gemstones Due to Rare and
Dangerous Bacteria; Two Deaths Investigated |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-011) Magnussen Home Furnishings, Inc., of Riverside, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 13,200 Nova series 5-drawer chests. This recall involves the Nova Series 5-Drawer Chest, Model B1428-10., manufactured from August 2009 through August 2015. The chest is brown and measures 54 inches tall, 40 inches wide and 18 inches deep. A label located on the back of each unit in the top left-hand corner contains the month and year of manufacture as well as the model number. The product is made of wood with a walnut veneer. The date codes are printed in MMYY (month and year) format, and recalled units have date codes between AG09 and AG15, representing August 2009 and August 2015.

Problem: The recalled chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or serious injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the voluntary industry standard ASTM F2057-19.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Nova Series 5-Drawer Chest and contact Magnussen Home for a refund. The amount of the refund will be pro-rated based on the age of the chest. Consumers can contact Magnussen Home toll-free at 1-833-748-0210 from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at recall@magnussen.com, or online at https://www.magnussen.com/Recall or www.magnussen.com/Recall at the top of the page for more information.



Magnussen Home Recalls Nova Series 5-Drawer Chests Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-012) Meridian Furniture Inc., of New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 7,800 ottomans. This recall involves the Meridian Furniture Joy Velvet Ottoman/Stools sold on Wayfair as the Fredson 14.5" Wide Velvet Round Standard Ottoman. The ottomans are velvet, encircled by a gold or silver metal band at the base, and are about 17 inches high and 14 inches wide. The ottomans were sold in the following colors: black, cream, green, gray, navy, and pink with a gold band; and black, gray, and navy with a silver band.

Problem: The metal band at the base can contain sharp edges, posing a laceration hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled ottomans. Contact Meridian Furniture for a prepaid mailing package and shipping label to return the product to Meridian Furniture or provide Meridian with photographic evidence of the disposal or destruction of the product to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact Meridian Furniture at 800-808-0015 any time, email at MeridianRecalls@gmail.com or online at https://www.meridianfurnitureusa.com/sitefiles/recalls.html or www.meridianfurnitureusa.com and click on "Important Safety Information" at the top of the page for more information.



Meridian Furniture Recalls Ottomans Due to Laceration Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-704) Design Within Reach Inc., of Stamford, Conn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 200 Arc Collection furniture. This recall involves Design Within Reach's Arc Collection furniture. The chairs, barstools and tables were sold in blue, white and yellow colors. A list of SKU codes, printed on a white label affixed to the product packaging, can be found online.

Problem: Surface paint on the furniture contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban, posing a risk of lead poisoning. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health effects.

What to do Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled furniture and contact Design Within Reach for return instructions and a full refund. Design Within Reach is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Design Within Reach at 800-338-2107 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at recall_info@hermanmiller.com or online at https://www.dwr.com/customerservice-recalls.html?lang=en_US for more information.



<u>Design Within Reach Recalls Arc Collection</u> <u>Furniture Due to Violation of the Federal Lead</u> Paint Ban (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov